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SaSkatoon Saskatoon SK S7K 0J5 fax (306) 975.2784
July 4, 2019
Colin Craig

Dear Mr. Craig,

RE: Your Access to Information Request Number CK 416-019-029

Thank you for your access to information request received in our office on June 28,
2019, seeking access to the following information:

Please provide documentation on the number of employees in 2018 who were eligible
to receive multiple pensions upon retirement. For example, at the City of Calgary most
employees received the base plan (the Local Authorities Pension Plan) but 979
employees were also eligible to receive the Supplementary Pension Plan as of 2017. in
addition to those two plans, 236 employees were also eligible to receive benelfits from a
third plan, the Overcap Pension Plan. Some employees in the police and firefighter
departments were also eligible to receive multiple pensions. Please provide the data in
a summary table (see below for an example).

Example: City of Calgary

Multiple Pension Scenarios | 2017
| Local Authorities Pension Plan + i
| Supplementary Pension Plan + 236

Overcap Pension Pian

["Local Authorities Pension Plan +

| Supplementary Pension Plan 979
| Special Forces Pension Plan + « 12
| Overcap Pension Plan for the Police

Chief and Deputies

Please also provide data on total employer/employee contributions for second and third

pension plans.

= Employer/Employee Contributions (Million $)

¥ n Plan (employer) : $2.881
xmentary Pension Plan (employee) $2.429
[Overcap Pension Plan (employer) 52.781 |
_ Overcap Pension Plan (employee) AR R sl
[ Overcap Pension Plan for the Police Chief & Deputies (employer) | §$1.781 |

Overcap Pension Plan for the Police Chief & Deputies (employee) | $0

Finally, please note the average number of full-time employees for the municipality in
2018.

This letter is to advise you that the records you wish to access do not exist in the City of
Saskatoon. For your information, this notification has been provided pursuant to clause
7(2)(e ) of The Local Authority Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act. |
have attached a copy of section 7(2)(e ) of the Act for your convenience.

It may be of interest to you that under the provisions of The Pension Benefits Act, 1992
(Saskatchewan) and its regulations, that govern registered pension plans in the
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province of Saskatchewan, employees are not allowed to accrue benefits for the same
period of credited service under more than one registered pension plan sponsored by a
single employer.

If you would like to exercise your right to request a review of this decision, you may do
so by completing a “Request for Review” form and forwarding it to the Saskatchewan
Information and Privacy Commissioner within one year of this notice. Your completed
form can be sent to #503 — 1801 Hamilton Street, Regina, Saskatchewan, S4P 4B4.
This form is available at www.oipc.sk.ca or by contacting the Office of the Information
and Privacy Commissioner at (306) 787-8350.

Yours truly,

\)\3 cM’\&U\

Wenda Atkinson, CIAPP-P, BA, BHJ, BSW
Access and Privacy Officer

Enclosure



